

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC SURGEONS

2024 ACOS General Surgery In-Depth Review Seminar

APRIL 11-14, 2024 KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

www.facos.org/idr

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WELCOME LETTER	3
PROGRAM CHAIRS	4
COMMITTEE MEMBERS	4
PROGRAM OVERVIEW	5
STATEMENT OF NEED	5
LEARNING OBJECTIVES	5
CME CREDITS AND REQUIREMENTS	6
AOA CME REQUIREMENTS	6
QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS REGARDING CME	6
ACCME ACCREDITATION AND DESIGNATION STATEMENT	7
MANAGERS	
SPEAKER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT	7
DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST	7
SPEAKER PRESENTATION DISCLAIMER	7
DISCLOSURE OF UNLABELED USE	8
DISCLAIMER	
CAPTURED MEDIA WAIVER	8
LIABILITY WAIVER AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK	
CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY	
OSTEOPATHIC PLEDGE OF COMMITMENT	
ROOM ASSIGNMENTS	. 12
REGISTRATION SCHEDULE	. 12
THURSDAY APRIL 11, 2024	
FRIDAY APRIL 12, 2024	. 14
SATURDAY APRIL 13, 2024	
SUNDAY APRIL 14, 2024	
IDR FACULTY	
COMMITTEE MEMBERS	. 22

WELCOME LETTER

Welcome to the 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar (IDR)! For over 95 years, the American College of Osteopathic Surgeons (ACOS) has been focused on delivering high yield continuing medical education (CME) programs, and this year's IDR is no exception.

Over the last year, the IDR Committee has worked tirelessly to again produce an annual Seminar of the highest caliber. This



year's efforts were led by our 2024 Program Chairs, Igor G. Elyash, DO and Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS. Along with the support of the full IDR Committee, our Chairs have developed a comprehensive program with a roster of subject matter experts who will deliver in-depth presentations on the topics found on annual surgical residency certification exams.

Programming highlights include closing each day with an engaging panel session. We anticipate you will enjoy hearing dynamic faculty discussions of challenging cases in Trauma, Acute Care, Benign and Malignant Breast Disease, and Rural Surgery.

Other highpoints include the Mock Oral Board Workshop. This optional workshop is designed for physicians preparing to take their oral board certification examinations by delivering the opportunity to participate in a simulation of their oral boards. The 2024 In-depth Review also offers CME value. As a dually accredited CME program, attendees have the opportunity to earn 32 AOA Category 1A CME Credits or AMA PRA Category 1 Credits[™].

The ACOS is committed to delivering value and excellence at all stages of your career and as Chair of the IDR Committee, it is my honor to bring you a Seminar that will provide a sound basis for review, whether preparing for certification/recertification Boards, an in-service exam, earning CME credits, or updating your clinical practices.

Welcome again to the 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar. We hope you enjoy this ACOS educational program.

Sincerely, Nelayda Fonte, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FICS Chair, In-depth Review Committee American College of Osteopathic Surgeons

PROGRAM CHAIRS



Igor G. Elyash, DO



Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Nelayda Fonte, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FICS | Chair & Board Liaison Igor G. Elyash, DO | Program Chair Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS | Program Chair Jessica L. Bartock, DO, FACOS Hania B. Bednarski, DO, FACOS Stuart J.D. Chow, DO, FACOS David Lee Coffman, DO Holly C. Foote, DO, MS Shani Fruchter, DO Kelly Gabel, DO, FACOS, FACS Dina Galaktionova, DO, FACOS Katelin A. Holmes, DO, FACOS Lauren Kopicky, DO, FACOS Jesse J. Lopez, Jr., DO, FACOS Susan Marie Baro, DO, FACOS Jessica L. Marshall, DO Daniel A. Pacella, DO, FACOS Sydney Pekarek, DO Tameka M. Scott, DO Annika C. Storey, DO, FACOS Jennifer E. Susoreny-Velgos, DO, FACOS Richard J. Unger, DO Kathleen Fitzgerald, CMP, DES

PROGRAM OVERVIEW

The Program Chairs for the American College of Osteopathic Surgeons' (ACOS) 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar (IDR), Igor G. Elyash, DO, and Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS, along with the full support of the ACOS In-depth Review Committee have developed a first-rate board exam review course.

IDR sessions provide a deep dive into the topics covered in the American Osteopathic Board of Surgery (AOBS) and American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) General Surgery certification examinations. Our panel of presenters will discuss the purpose and focus of the exam as well as what examiners are looking for. The intent is to be a thorough review of the examination topics as well as an update for the general surgeon in practice in order to be able to practice in a safe and efficient manner. Participants in this course will find it a helpful experience in preparing for certification or recertification examinations.*

The 2024 IDR curriculum focuses on the topics covered on written surgical board examinations with the specific intent of being a thorough review of a wide range of topics, delivering a comprehensive update for the general surgeon in practice. The seminar will finish with an optional mock oral board session on Sunday, April 14. This interactive workshop is intended to assist physicians preparing to take their Oral Board Examinations.

STATEMENT OF EDUCATIONAL NEED

General Surgeons need thorough knowledge of the most recent developments and techniques as well as established guidelines in surgery to ensure the highest standards of patient care and safety.

LEARNING OBJECTIVES

At the conclusion of this activity, learners will be better able to:

- apply knowledge gained in preparing for board certification or recertification examinations;
- comprehend the indications, techniques, complications, and outcomes presented of various surgical procedures; and
- · employ techniques described into their surgical practice to improve patient care.

* ACOS does not guarantee results on any certification or recertification exams.



CME CREDITS AND REQUIREMENTS

By participating in 2024 IDR educational programs and activities, attendees are eligible to earn American Osteopathic Association (AOA) Category 1A continuing medical education (CME) credits or AMA PRA Category 1 Credits[™].

In accordance with CME accreditation requirements, the attendee must complete an evaluation of each session attended as well as an overall event evaluation to receive CME credit. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in each IDR educational program and/or activity. Instructions on how to access the online CME tracking and program evaluation system are distributed to registered attendees.

AOA CME REQUIREMENTS

The American College of Osteopathic Surgeons (ACOS) is accredited by the American Osteopathic Association (AOA) to provide osteopathic continuing medical education for physicians. Eligible attending physicians can earn American Osteopathic Association continuing medical education (CME) credit by participating in the educational programs and activities at the 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar.

This program is approved for a maximum of 32 AOA Category 1-A CME credit hours. In accordance with the AOA CME accreditation requirements, the attendee must complete an evaluation of each session attended as well as an overall event evaluation in order to receive AOA CME credit. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the educational activity. Information on how participants can claim their CME hours will be provided to eligible attendees. After the program evaluation has been completed, a CME credificate can be printed by the registrant. ACOS will report CME credits equal to the extent of the physician's participation in this activity to the AOA.

QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS REGARDING CME

Any questions or concerns regarding the CME requirements, credits earned for this meeting, or problems such as facilities, handouts, and program content may be directed to the ACOS staff by calling (800) 888-1312. Unresolved issues regarding the compliance of this meeting with the AOA accreditation requirements may be brought to the attention of the AOA Division of CME by calling (888) 626-9262. Any formal action by the AOA will require a written communication from you.

ACCME ACCREDITATION AND DESIGNATION STATEMENT

The American College of Osteopathic Surgeons (ACOS) is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

The ACOS designates this other [live, enduring] activity for a maximum of 32 AMA PRA Category 1 Credits[™]. Physicians should claim only the credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

MANAGERS

ACOS managers Kathleen Fitzgerald, CMP, DES, and Emily Mathae have nothing to disclose.

SPEAKER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

The American College of Osteopathic Surgeons (ACOS) is accredited by the American Osteopathic Association (AOA). In accordance with the AOA Standards of Accreditation; and Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME) Essential Criteria and Policies and Standards for Commercial Support; and *AMA PRA Category 1 Credits™* guidelines, none of the planners, staff, speakers, or faculty have any relevant financial relationships to disclose except those listed in the faculty roster. Any relevant financial relationship has been mitigated in advance of the activity.

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

ACOS requires instructors, planners, managers, and other individuals who are in a position to control the content of this activity to disclose any real or apparent conflict of interest (COI) they may have as related to the content of this activity. All identified COI are thoroughly vetted and resolved according to ACOS policy. The existence or absence of COI for everyone in a position to control content will be disclosed to participants prior to the start of each activity.

SPEAKER PRESENTATION DISCLAIMER

The opinions and ideas expressed by IDR speakers or found in any handout materials are those of the presenters and will not be endorsed or cannot claim to be endorsed by the American College of Osteopathic Surgeons, or their disciplines and sections.

DISCLOSURE OF UNLABELED USE

This educational activity may contain discussion of published and/or investigational uses of agents that are not indicated by the FDA. The planners of this activity do not recommend the use of any agent outside of the labeled indications. The opinions expressed in the educational activity are those of the faculty and do not necessarily represent the views of the planners. Please refer to the official prescribing information for each product for discussion of approved indications, contraindications, and warnings.

DISCLAIMER

Participants have an implied responsibility to use the newly acquired information to enhance patient outcomes and their own professional development. The information presented in this activity is not meant to serve as a guideline for patient management. Any procedures, medications, or other courses of diagnosis or treatment discussed or suggested in this activity should not be used by clinicians without evaluation of their patient's conditions and possible contraindications and/or dangers in use, review of any applicable manufacturer's product information, and comparison with recommendations of other authorities.

CAPTURED MEDIA WAIVER

ACOS plans to take photographs/videos at the General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar and reproduce them in ACOS educational, news or promotional material, whether in print, electronic or other media, including the ACOS website. By participating in the ACOS General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar, you grant ACOS the right to use your name, photograph, and biography for such purposes. All postings become the property of ACOS. Postings may be displayed, distributed, or used by ACOS for any purpose.

LIABILITY WAIVER AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK

Attendee understands that travel to and participation in the 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar (the "Meeting") sponsored by the American College of Osteopathic Surgeons ("Sponsor") is entirely voluntary and comes with inherent risks. In consideration of the right to attend the Meeting, Attendee assumes all risks and accepts sole responsibility for any injury (including, but not limited to, personal injury, disability, and death), illness, damage, loss, claim, liability, or expense, of any kind, that attendee may experience or incur in connection with attending the Meeting. Attendee has carefully considered the risk involved and hereby releases, covenants not to sue, discharges, and holds harmless the Sponsor and their respective officers, directors, employees, agents, and representatives, of and from any such claims, including all liabilities, claims, actions, damages, costs, or expenses of any kind (including reasonable attorney's fees) arising out of or relating thereto.

Specifically relating to the global COVID-19 pandemic, Attendee acknowledges the highly contagious nature of COVID-19 and voluntarily assumes the risk of exposure or infection by attending the Meeting and understands that such exposure or infection may result in personal injury, illness, disability, and/or death to Attendee. Attendee understands that the risk of becoming exposed to or infected by COVID-19 at the Meeting may result from the actions, omissions, or negligence of others who may attend the Meeting or their families, guests, colleagues, or others with whom they may have contact. Accordingly, attendee understands and agrees that this release includes any claims based on the actions, omissions, or negligence of Sponsor and their respective officers, directors, employees, agents, and representatives, whether a COVID-19 infection occurs before, during, or after participation in the Meeting.

In addition to all other Sponsor rules and regulations relating to the Meeting attendance, Attendee agrees to comply with all COVID-related procedures that may be required by the venue facility. Attendee also agrees not to attend the Event if any COVID-related symptoms are experienced within ten days of the start of the meeting or if the Attendee may have been exposed to someone who has been diagnosed with COVID-19 or is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms.

By completion and submission of the meeting registration form, I certify that I have read and fully understand this Liability Waiver and Assumption of Risk agreement and understand that it affects my legal rights. I agree and acknowledge that this waiver and release (1) shall be binding on me, my guests, my heirs, family, estate, representatives, and assigns and (2) is intended to be as broad as permitted under applicable law, and each waiver or provision herein is severable and shall apply notwithstanding the invalidation of any other provision herein.

CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY

The American College of Osteopathic Surgeons (ACOS) is committed to providing its employees, directors and officers, volunteers, members, independent contractors, event participants, and event faculty (collectively, "covered persons") with settings that are free from harassment in any form.

Prohibited conduct includes, but is not limited to: 1) harassment based on race, gender, sexual orientation, disability, or any other protected status, as provided by local, state, or federal law; 2) sexual harassment including unwelcome attention, stalking and physical contact; 3) abusive conduct that has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering

with another person's ability to enjoy or participate in the Conference, including social events related to the Conference; and 4) undue interruption of any Conference event, speaker or session.

Harassment takes many forms and may be, but is not limited to: words, signs, jokes, pranks, intimidation, physical contact, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, stalking, other verbal or physical contact of a sexual, aggressive, or hostile nature, vulgar or abusive language, or violence as it relates to race, national origin, religion, age, disability, gender, sexual orientation, or any other classification protected by local, state, or federal laws.

ACOS will not tolerate harassment of or by these individuals. Any conduct by a covered person towards another covered person that is intimidating, hostile, offensive, and/ or specifically prohibited by law is prohibited. Any covered person engaging in such conduct will be subject to disciplinary action, which may include termination of ACOS employment or as a contractor, member referral to the ACOS Ethics Committee, immediate expulsion from ACOS-sponsored events, removal as a director, officer, volunteer, or faculty member, or other actions as may be deemed appropriate.

The covered person(s) who believe that they have been the subject of any form of harassment should immediately report such conduct to the ACOS CEO, any member of the ACOS Executive Committee, or the chair of the ACOS-sponsored event at which the harassment allegedly occurred. Complaints alleging a violation of this policy by the ACOS CEO shall be made to the ACOS President.

Any covered person submitting a complaint must be acting in good faith and have reasonable grounds for believing the information disclosed indicates a violation of this policy. Any allegations that prove to have been made maliciously or knowingly to be false will be viewed as a serious disciplinary offense.

To instigate an investigation, a written statement of the incident(s) will be requested. ACOS will promptly investigate all reports of harassment and will keep the identity of the covered person(s) making the report and all aspects of the report and investigation confidential to the greatest extent possible. ACOS will take appropriate action(s) to remedy substantiated complaints.

ACOS will not condone any form of retaliation against any covered person who in good faith reports an alleged violation of this policy. A covered person who retaliates against someone who submits a complaint is subject to discipline, up to and including termination of ACOS employment/engagement, loss of position, and/or revocation of ACOS membership.

OSTEOPATHIC PLEDGE OF COMMITMENT

As members of the osteopathic medical profession, in an effort to instill loyalty and strengthen the profession, we recall the tenets on which this profession is founded: The dynamic interaction of mind, body and spirit; the body's ability to heal itself; the primary role of the musculoskeletal system; and preventive medicine as the key to maintain health. We recognize the work our predecessors have accomplished in building the profession, and we commit ourselves to continuing that work.

I PLEDGE TO:

- · Provide compassionate, quality care to my patients;
- · Partner with them to promote health;
- · Display integrity and professionalism throughout my career;
- · Advance the philosophy, practice, and science of osteopathic medicine;
- · Continue lifelong learning;
- · Support my profession with loyalty in action, word, and deed; and
- · Live each day as an example of what an osteopathic physician should be.

AMERICAN College of Osteopathic Surgeons





ROOM ASSIGNMENTS

Truman A/B | Lectures and Panels Bar M | Meals and Breaks Truman Foyer | Registration and Information Desk



REGISTRATION SCHEDULE

Wednesday, April 10, 2024 | **2:00 PM - 5:00 PM** Thursday, April 11, 2024 | **6:30 AM - 5:30 PM** Friday, April 12, 2024 | **6:30 AM - 6:15 PM** Saturday, April 13, 2024 | **6:30 AM - 5:45 PM** Sunday, April 14, 2024 | **6:30 AM - 4:15 PM**

THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2024

6:30 AM-7:30 AM	Breakfast
7:30 AM-7:45 AM	Welcome to the 2024 ACOS IDR Igor G. Elyash, DO Victoria Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS
7:45 AM-8:30 AM	Arterial Vascular Emergencies Eugene Tanquilut, DO, FACOS
8:30 AM-9:15 AM	Venous Vascular Disease Eugene Tanquilut, DO, FACOS
9:15 AM-10:15 AM	Transplant (Transplant Patient with General Surgery Problem) Vidya Fleetwood, MD
10:15 AM-10:30 AM	Break
10:30 AM-11:15 AM	Hernia/Abdominal Wall Reconstruction Igor G. Elyash, DO
11:15 AM -12:00 PM	Burn/Wound/Necrotizing Fasciitis Lauren B. Nosanov, MD
12:00 PM-12:45 PM	Lunch
12:45 PM-1:45 PM	Critical Care 1: Respiratory Failure/Blood Gases/ECMO Michael Moncure, MD, FACS
1:45 PM-2:45 PM	Critical Care 2: Shock/Resuscitation Dina Galaktionava, DO, FACOS
2:45 PM-3:00 PM	Break
3:00 PM-3:45 PM	Blunt Trauma: Evaluating & Managing High-Energy, Multi-System Injuries Michael Wandling, MD, MS, FACS
3:45 PM-4:30 PM	When Holes are More Than Holes: Work up and Management of Penetrating Trauma Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS
4:30 PM-5:30 PM	Panel: Trauma Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS (Moderator) Dina Galaktionava, DO, FACOS Michael Moncure, MD, FACS Lauren B. Nosanov, MD Michael Wandling, MD, MS, FACS

FRIDAY, APRIL 12, 2024

6:30 AM-7:30 AM	Breakfast
7:30 AM-8:15 AM	Benign Intestine Krista Terracina, MD, FACS
8:15 AM-9:00 AM	Anorectal Malignancy Krista Terracina, MD, FACS
9:00 AM-9:45 AM	Esophageal Disorders, Workup, and Management Omar Awais, DO
9:45 AM-10:00 AM	Break
10:00 AM-10:45 AM	Don't Stress Out: Surgery of the Stomach and Foregut Christie Brock, DO, FACOS
10:45 AM-11:30 AM	Malignant Intestine Ariane M. Abcarian, MD, FACS, FASCRS
11:30 AM-12:15 PM	Benign Anorectal Disease Edwin Itenberg, DO, FACS, FASCRS
12:15 PM-1:00 PM	Lunch
1:00 PM-1:45 PM	Bariatrics Jesse J. Lopez, Jr., DO, FACOS
1:45 PM-2:30 PM	Surgical Antibiotic Management James M. Wilson, DO
2:30 PM-3:15 PM	Liver Masses Benign/Malignant Holly C. Foote, DO, MS
3:15 PM-3:30 PM	Break
3:30 PM-4:30 PM	Anesthesia: Pain Management Benjamin Schrant, DO
4:30 PM-5:15 PM	Surgical Management of the Frail Patient Sean Nix, DO, FACOS, FCCM, FACS
5:15 PM-6:15 PM	Panel: Acute Care/General Surgery Dina Galaktionava, DO, FACOS (Moderator) Jessica L. Bartock, DO, FACOS Igor G. Elyash, DO

SATURDAY, APRIL 13, 2024

6:30 AM-7:30 AM	Breakfast
7:30 AM-8:30 AM	Head and Neck - Disease Processes for the General Surgeon Shant Korkigian, DO, FAOCO-HNS
8:30 AM-9:30 AM	Thyroid/Parathyroid Sam Zuber, MD
9:30 AM-10:15 AM	MEN/Adrenal Simon Holoubek, DO, MPH
10:15 AM-10:30 AM	Break
10:30 AM-11:15 AM	Thoracic Surgery for the General Surgeon Kirill Zakharov, DO
11:15 AM -12:00 PM	Skin Cancers/Melanoma Douglas Iddings, DO, FACOS
12:00 PM-12:45 PM	Lunch
12:45 PM-1:30 PM	Benign Pancreas Ankeeta Mehta, DO, MA, FACS
1:30 PM-2:15 PM	Biliary Update James R. Ouellette, DO, FACS
2:15 PM-3:00 PM	Breast Imaging/Benign Breast Disease Cynthia Aks, DO
3:00 PM-3:45 PM	Management and Work Up of Malignant Breast Disease Jennifer Son, MD
3:45 PM-4:00 PM	Break
4:00 PM-4:45 PM	Breast Reconstruction - A Surgical Review Benjamin Lam, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FACS
4:45 PM-5:45 PM	Panel Discussion: Benign and Malignant Breast Disease Jennifer Son, MD (Moderator) Cynthia Aks, DO Benjamin Lam, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FACS Eleonora Teplinsky, MD

SUNDAY, APRIL 14, 2024

6:30 AM-7:30 AM	Breakfast
7:30 AM-8:30 AM	Pediatric Surgical Emergencies Corey W. Iqbal, MD
8:30 AM-9:30 AM	Rural Surgery Encounters: Learning to Use the Tools You Have in the Situations You Least Expect Kelly Gabel, DO, FACOS, FACS
9:30 AM-9:45 AM	Break
9:45 AM-10:30 AM	Emergency/Trauma General Surgery for Rural Surgeon Roy Danks, DO, FACOS
10:30 AM-11:15 AM	Surgery in the Austere Environment Robert J. Marx, DO, FACOS, FACS
11:15 AM-12:00 PM	Panel: Rural Surgery Nelayda Fonte, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FICS (Moderator) Roy Danks, DO, FACOS Kelly Gabel, DO, FACOS, FACS Robert J. Marx, DO, FACOS, FACS
11:45 AM-12:30 PM	Lunch
12:30 PM-1:15 PM	Tips and Tricks for Passing Oral Boards Simon Holoubek, DO, MPH Ankeeta Mehta, DO, MA, FACS
1:15 PM-4:00 PM	Mock Orals Board Workshop (NON-CME ACTIVITY) Jessica L. Bartock, DO, FACOS Igor G. Elyash, DO Nelayda Fonte, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FICS Kelly Gabel, DO, FACOS, FACS Dina Galaktionava, DO, FACOS Simon Holoubek, DO, MPH Jesse J. Lopez, Jr., DO, FACOS Ankeeta Mehta, DO, MA, FACS Daniel A. Pacella, D.O., FACOS Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS Annika C. Storey, DO, FACOS Richard J. Unger, DO

IDR FACULTY

Any relevant financial relationship has been mitigated in advance of the 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar.

Ariane M. Abcarian, MD, FACS, FASCRS

Attending Surgeon Colon and Rectal Surgery | John H. Stroger, Jr. Hospital of Cook County

Malignant Intestine

Nothing to disclose

Cynthia Aks, DO

Recently Retired | Legacy Health System

- Breast Imaging/Benign Breast Disease
- Panel Discussion: Benign and Malignant Breast Disease

Nothing to disclose

Omar Awais, DO

Chief of Thoracic Surgery, UPMC Mercy | University of Pittsburgh Medical Center

 Esophageal Disorders, Workup, and Management

Disclosures:

- Medtronics: Speaker (Ongoing)
- Pinnacle Biologics: Speaker (Ongoing)

Jessica L. Bartock, DO, FACOS

General Surgeon | Parkview DeKalb Hospital

- Panel Discussion: Acute Care/General Surgery
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Christie Brock, DO, FACOS

General and Trauma Surgeon | Overland Park Regional Medical Center

• Don't Stress Out: Surgery of the Stomach and Foregut

Nothing to disclose

Roy Danks, DO, FACOS

Acute Care Surgery and Trauma Medical Director | Southern Illinois Healthcare

- Emergency/Trauma General Surgery for Rural Surgeon
- Panel Discussion: Rural Surgery

Nothing to disclose

Igor G. Elyash, DO

Surgeon | Valley Health System / Valley Medical Group

- Hernia/Abdominal Wall Reconstruction
- Panel Discussion: Acute Care/General Surgery
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Vidya Fleetwood, MD

Assistant Professor of Transplant Surgery | Saint Louis University School of Medicine

 Transplant (Transplant Patient with General Surgery Problem)

Nelayda Fonte, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FICS

Trauma and General Surgeon/Critical Care Intensivist | Lehigh Regional Medical Center / IU Methodist, University, Riley, Arnett Hospitals

- Panel Discussion: Rural Surgery
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Holly C. Foote, DO, MS

General & Transplant Surgeon | LifeCenter Northwest

• Liver Masses Benign/Malignant

Nothing to disclose

Kelly Gabel, DO, FACOS, FACS

Former Chief of Surgery and Anesthesia | Citizens Health

- Rural Surgery Encounters: Learning to Use the Tools You Have in the Situations You Least Expect
- Panel Discussion: Rural Surgery
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Dina Galaktionava, DO, FACOS

Faculty | St. Joseph's University Medical Center

- Critical Care 2: Shock/Resuscitation
- Panel Discussion: Acute Care/General Surgery
- Panel Discussion: Trauma
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Simon Holoubek, DO, MPH

Assistant Professor of Surgery | University of Wisconsin Health

- MEN/Adrenal
- Tips and Tricks for Passing Oral Boards
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Douglas Iddings, DO, FACOS

Physician | ProMedica Health Care

Skin Cancers/Melanoma

Nothing to disclose

Corey W. Iqbal, MD

Medical Director Pediatric and Fetal Surgery | HCA Pediatric Surgical Specialists

Pediatric Surgical Emergencies

Edwin Itenberg, DO, FACS, FASCRS

Senior Staff | Henry Ford Hospital

Benign Anorectal Disease

Disclosures:

 Intuitive Surgical: Consultant (Ongoing)

Shant Korkigian, DO, FAOCO-HNS

Core Faculty; Associate Clinical Professor | ENT Specialists, PC Department of Otolaryngology Ascension Providence Hospitals, Department of Otolaryngology Beaumont Hospitals, Department of Surgical Specialties, Michigan State University College of Osteopathic Medicine

 Head and Neck - Disease Processes for the General Surgeon

Disclosures:

• ALK: Speaker Bureau (Terminated, September 1, 2022)

Benjamin Lam, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FACS

Program Director | Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine

- Breast Reconstruction A Surgical Review
- Panel Discussion: Benign and Malignant Breast Disease

Disclosures:

 B-Cidal LLC: Board Member / Chief Medical Officer (Ongoing)

Jesse J. Lopez, Jr., DO, FACOS

President | Heartland Surgical Care

- Bariatrics
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Robert J. Marx, DO, FACOS, FACS

Senior Surgeon | Defense Health Agency, Blanchfield Army Community Hospital

- Panel Discussion: Rural Surgery
- Surgery in the Austere Environment

Nothing to disclose

Ankeeta Mehta, DO, MA, FACS

Assistant Professor of Surgery | UT Southwestern Medical Center

- Benign Pancreas
- Tips and Tricks for Passing Oral Boards
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Michael Moncure, MD, FACS

Vice Chair of Surgery / Professor and Paul Coffey Endowed Chair of Surgery | University Health Kansas City

- Critical Care 1: Respiratory Failure/ Blood Gases/ECMO
- Panel Discussion: Trauma

Sean Nix, DO, FACOS, FCCM, FACS

Trauma Medical Director | Saint Luke's Hospital

 Surgical Management of the Frail Patient

Nothing to disclose

Lauren B. Nosanov, MD

Assistant Professor of Surgery | Emory University School of Medicine

- Burn/Wound/Necrotizing Fasciitis
- Panel Discussion: Trauma

Nothing to disclose

James R. Ouellette, DO, FACS

Chief, Surgical Oncology | Wright State University

• Biliary Update

Nothing to disclose

Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS

Attending Surgeon | Cook County Hospital

- When Holes are More Than Holes: Work up and Management of Penetrating Trauma
- Panel Discussion: Trauma
- Mock Oral Board Workshop

Nothing to disclose

Benjamin Schrant, DO

Anesthesiologist | Anesthesia Associates of Central Kansas

A Multimodal Approach to
Perioperative Pain: Strategies that are
Accessible to Surgeons

Nothing to disclose

Jennifer Son, MD

Assistant Professor | MedStar Health

- Management and Work Up of Malignant Breast Disease
- Panel Discussion: Benign and Malignant Breast Disease

Nothing to disclose

Eugene Tanquilut, DO, FACOS

President | Vascular Specialists

- Arterial Vascular Emergencies
- Venous Vascular Disease

Eleonora Teplinsky, MD

Head of Breast and Gynecologic Medical Oncology | Valley Health System

 Panel Discussion: Benign and Malignant Breast Disease

Disclosures:

- Achieve CE: Honoraria (Terminated)
- Astra Zeneca: Consultant (Terminated)
- Bonum CE: Honoraria (Terminated)
- Daiichi Sankyo/Astra Zeneca: Consultant (Ongoing)
- Integrity CE: Honoraria (Terminated)
- Novartis: Consultant (Terminated)
- Pfizer: Consultant (Terminated)
- Sermo: Board Member/Advisory Panel (Ongoing)
- Total Health Conferencing: Honoraria (Terminated)

Krista Terracina, MD, FACS

Assistant Professor | University of Florida

- Benign Intestine
- Anorectal Malignancy

Disclosures:

- Intuitive Surgical, Research Grant Recipient (Terminated)
- Merck, Research Grant Recipient (Terminated)

Michael Wandling, MD, MS, FACS

Assistant Professor of Surgery and Assistant Trauma Medical Director | The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, Red Duke Trauma Institute at Memorial Hermann Hospital - Texas Medical Center

- Blunt Trauma: Evaluating & Managing High-Energy, Multi-System Injuries
- Panel Discussion: Trauma

Disclosures:

• Smith & Nephew: Consultant (Terminated, February 2, 2024)

James M. Wilson, DO

Medical Staff - Hospital Medicine, Infectious Diseases | Rush University Medical Center

Surgical Antibiotic Management

Nothing to disclose

Kirill Zakharov, DO

Clinical Assistant Professor | Michigan State University / Sparrow Hospital

 Thoracic Surgery for the General Surgeon

Nothing to disclose

Sam Zuber, MD

Endocrine and General Surgeon | Surgical Associates of La Jolla

Thyroid/Parathyroid



COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Any relevant financial relationship has been mitigated in advance of the 2024 General Surgery In-depth Review Seminar.

Nelayda Fonte, DO, FACOS, DFACOS, FICS

Chair & Board Liaison

Nothing to disclose

Igor G. Elyash, DO Program Co-Chair

Nothing to disclose

Victoria L. Schlanser, DO, FACOS, FACS

Program Co-Chair

Nothing to disclose

Susan Marie Baro, DO, FACOS

Nothing to disclose

David Lee Coffman, DO

Nothing to disclose

Jessica L. Bartock, DO, FACOS

Nothing to disclose

Hania B. Bednarski, DO, FACOS

Disclosures:

- IceCure Medical: Advisory Board, Consultant (Ongoing)
- Tactile Medical: Speaker (Ongoing)

Stuart J.D. Chow, DO, FACOS

Nothing to disclose

Holly C. Foote, DO, MS Nothing to disclose

Shani Fruchter, DO

Nothing to disclose

Kelly Gabel, DO, FACOS, FACS

Dina Galaktionova, DO, FACOS Nothing to disclose

Katelin A. Holmes, DO Nothing to disclose

Lauren Kopicky, DO, FACOS Disclosures:

· Merit Medical: Consultant

Jesse J. Lopez, Jr., DO, FACOS Nothing to disclose

Jessica L. Marshall, DO Nothing to disclose

Daniel A. Pacella, D.O., FACOS Nothing to disclose Sydney Pekarek, DO Nothing to disclose

Tameka M. Scott, DO Nothing to disclose

Annika C. Storey, DO, FACOS Nothing to disclose

Jennifer E. Susoreny-Velgos, DO, FACOS Nothing to disclose

Richard J. Unger, DO Nothing to disclose

Kathleen Fitzgerald, CMP, DES Nothing to disclose

SAVE THE DATE!



ANNUAL CLINICAL ASSEMBLY Orlando, Florida | September 25-29, 2024

We look forward to seeing you September 25-29 at the JW Marriott Orlando Grande Lakes in Orlando, Florida. The theme for the 2024 ACA is **Reach: ACOS Mission Possible**.

Join your fellow osteopathic surgeons as we unite to celebrate over 95 years of promoting osteopathic surgical excellence through mentorship, education, advocacy, leadership development, and the fostering of professional and personal relationships.

Registration will open in May, in the meantime, mark your calendars to join us in Orlando for the 2024 ACA!

www.facos.org/aca



AMERICAN College of Osteopathic Surgeons